State Fair Event Management – Request for Information

The New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets (NYSDAM) is issuing this Request for Information (RFI) for Event Management and Related Services at the New York State Fairgrounds. It is anticipated, but not guaranteed, that NYSDAM will use the information received from this RFI to develop future procurements for these services. You do not need to respond to this RFI to be eligible to bid on any eventual RFP.  Responses must be received by January 31, 2014. 
NYSDAM hosts the annual NY State Fair and year-round events at the Fairgrounds.  The Department is interested in learning more about the various business models that event management companies use to ensure profitable enterprises.  We are looking at ways we can leverage the considerable asset we have in Syracuse to create more regional economic opportunities, and ensure great entertainment for our patrons.  

The New York State Fairgrounds, also known as the Empire Expo Center, is a 375 acre site that is home to the annual Great New York State Fair, as well as many non-Fair events during the year.  The main mission and function of the Fair is to hold a twelve-day exposition identifying, promoting and showcasing the agricultural practices, history and tradition of the State. In addition to the agricultural competitions, the Fair also hosts a large midway, four music venues including a 17,000 seat paid ticket grandstand and a free music venue that can hold approximately 20,000 spectators. There are approximately 600 vendors including 175 food vendors.   The Fairgrounds is also used throughout the year, hosting such wide-ranging events as equine competitions, motorsports expos, art, antique, car, motorcycle, home and garden shows, theatrical performances, parades and shopping opportunities.  The Fairgrounds also offers visitors year-round food service, ranging from concession-style food to full service restaurants.

Please send your response to: 
Imran Khan
Empire State Fellow
NYS Department of Agriculture & Markets
10B Airline Drive, Albany, NY 12235
Email: imran.khan@agriculture.ny.gov
Office: 518.457.4667
Cell: 518.331.5580
Fax: 518.457.2716
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State Fair Event Management – Request for Information
Response Form
Thank you for agreeing to respond to the Department’s RFI.  Please answer the following questions.  We welcome any and all information.  We anticipate it will take approximately 20 minutes to complete the Response Form in its entirety.

	Name:

Telephone:

Email:
	Company/Entity Represented:

Address:

	CUSTOMER BASE

1.  Do you currently work with governmental entities?  











2.  Do you provide entertainment services for a State Fair?



	

1.    Yes     No

If Yes, please describe:
																																				


2.    Yes     No
If Yes, please describe:
																		


	AVAILABLE SERVICES

1.  Do you offer packaged services?










AVAILABLE SERVICES (cont’d)
2.  Are the services all provided by your entity as the prime contractor?


3.  Do you subcontract for additional services provided to customers?

4.  Please describe the types of services offered and indicate whether they are offered by your entity (Prime) or through a subcontractor?

A. National entertainment booking




B.  Local entertainment booking





C.  Provision of a stage, stagehands, back stage   
      production management, green room




D.  Provision of electronic ticketing for shows





E.  Advertising and promotion of events






AVAILABLE SERVICES (cont’d)

F.  Talent/artist management




G.  Sponsorship opportunities





H.  Media/Press Engagements


	

1.    Yes     No

If Yes, please describe:
																		
												
												

2.    Yes     No

3.    Yes     No


4.    This is list is not exhaustive.  Please feel free to make any additions necessary or attach additional pages.

A.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														
B.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														
C.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														
D.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														
E.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														



F.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														
G.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														
H.    Prime     Subcontractor(s)
Name of Subcontracting Firm(s):  														

	FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

1.  Please discuss the payment model with venue owners.

A.  Fixed lease payment






B.  Profit sharing percentage






C.  Other arrangements






FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS (cont’d.)

2. Do you offer different payment/management mechanisms for public sector versus private clients?





3.  Do you possess the capacity to partner with a venue owner undertaking major infrastructure/capital projects?  


4.  What elements would be required to attract your entity to engage in such a project?







5.  Have you engaged in capital projects on behalf of a client in the past?









6. Have you worked on any capital improvements that have been “sustainable” in any way (e.g., energy efficient, environmentally friendly, etc.).







FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS (cont’d.)

7.  Have you ever measured the economic and business impact of your projects?  What methodology did you use?









8.  Please describe your pricing of services.  (packaged, a la carte, combination, etc).




	




A.    Yes     No

If Yes, please describe:
																		

B.    Yes     No

If Yes, please describe:
																		

C.    Yes     No

If Yes, please describe:
																		



2.    Yes     No
If Yes, please describe:
																		

3.    Yes     No



4.  Please describe:
																		
						
						
						

5.    Yes     No
If Yes, please describe:
																		
						
												

6.    Yes     No
If Yes, please describe:
																		
						
												




7.    Yes     No
If Yes, please describe:
																		
						
												


8.  Please describe:
																		
						
						
						

	CONTRACTUAL CONSIDERATIONS

1. What is the minimum contract term in years, required by your entity to be interested in this potential bidding opportunity?

2.  What is the most attractive cost evaluation to your entity?  (e.g., fixed fee, profit sharing percentage, combination).






3.  Do current clients require pre-approval of the events line-up? 








CONTRACTUAL CONSIDERATIONS (cont’d.)

4. What terms and conditions would impact your entity’s interest in bidding on this potential opportunity?  Please indicate whether these terms and conditions would positively or negatively impact your desire to bid.





	

1.  				 years  



2.  Please describe:
																		
						
						
						

3.    Yes     No
If Yes, please describe:
																		
						
												



4.  Please describe:
																		
						
						
																		

	MISCELLANEOUS

1. How should we evaluate potential vendors?






2.  What qualities do you think are important to maintain a strong partnership?








3.  Is there any additional advice you can offer to us, if we choose to offer an opportunity such as this to a venue operator via a formal procurement?

	

1.  Please describe:
																		
						

2.  Please describe:
																		
						
						
																		

3.  Please describe:
																		
						
						
																		



END OF DOCUMENT
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION
